Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 5 January 2018 10:36 AM

To: Admin A

Subject: FW: Our Ref: 17/17/18/VP05/020310  Arrange surveyor for SGP2930K
Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT [mailto:ericwoo@lonpac.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 5:27 PM

To: SK Admin <admin@skauto.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: RE: Our Ref: 17/17/18/VP05/020310 Arrange surveyor for SGP2930K

Dear Huey Lee,

We will be appointing LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair inspection.
Dear Catherine,

FYA.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6279 9253 | Fax: (65) 6296 3767

From: SK Admin [mailto:admin@skauto.com.sq]

Sent: Tuesday, 2 January, 2018 4:10 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG; GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: JING XIONG KHOO

Subject: Arrange surveyor for SGP2930K Your Ref:SJS3634H

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We the repairers of motor vehicle no. SGP2930K
Kindly arrange surveyor to conduct a pre-repair inspection.

Location : 8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4#08-46
Premier @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 415875



Contact No : 8121 0478 Xiong

We appreciate your early reply.
Thanks.

Regards,

Huey Lee

SK Automobile Pte Ltd

Tel: 6789 5155 Fax: 6783 5155



